Rainier Economic Development Council Minutes
June 5, 2023
Rainier City Hall
106 West “B” Street
Rainier, OR 97048

Call Meeting to Order
The meeting was called to order by REDCO President Mike Kreger at 5:37 p.m.

Roll Call
Board Present: Connie Budge, Scott Cooper, Robert duPlessis, Jeremy Howell, Mike

Kreger and Denise Watson
Board Absent: None

Agenda
a. Approve April 3, 2023 Meeting Minutes
Scott Cooper moved to approve the minutes. That motion was seconded by Jeremy
Howell and adopted unanimously.

OPEN BUDGET HEARING — ACCEPT PUBLIC COMMENT — CLOSE BUDGET HEARING

Kreger opened the budget hearing at 5:38 p.m. There was no public comment. Kreger
closed the budget hearing at 5:39 p.m.

b. Approve May 8, 2023 Budget Committee Meeting Minutes
Cooper moved to approve the minutes. That motion was seconded by Howell and

adopted unanimously.

d. Resolution 110-Adopting Budget, Making Appropriations, Declaring Property

Tax Levies & Categorizing Taxes
Budge moved to approve the resolution. That motion was seconded by Cooper and

adopted unanimously.

e. Resolution 111—L owering Annual Payments to the City of Rainier for

Administrative Support
Budge moved to approve the resolution. That motion was seconded by Cooper and

adopted unanimously.

f. Approve Financials
Budge moved to approve the financials. That motion was seconded by Watson and

adopted unanimously.

g. Approve Accounts Payable
REDCO Secretary and Treasurer Robert duPlessis moved to approve the accounts

payable. That motion was seconded by Howell and adopted unanimously.



Adjourn Meeting
Kreger adjourned the meeting at 5:52 p.m.

Date

Mike Kreger, President

Date

Robert duPlessis, Secretary




6/13/2023

REDCO

Oregon State Treasury {LGIP}, Period Ending 05/31/2023
RECONCILIATION REFORT
Reconciled on: 06/13/2023
Reconciled by: Imichelle@cityofrainier.com

Any changes made o transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usD
Statement beginning batance 670,099.44
Checks and payments cleared {0) 0.00
Deposils and other credits cleared (2) 3,439.97
Statement ending balance, 673,639.41
Register balance as of 05/31/2023 673,539.41
Details

Deposits and other credits cleared (2)

DATE TYPE REF NC. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
05/09/2023 Deposit Columbia County Treasurer 1,231.11
05312023 Deposit . e, Interest 2,208.86
Total 3,439.97

el



REDCO

PO Box 100
106 west B Street
Rainier, orR 97048

QAL

Account Type

P.C. Box 537

§t. Helens, OR 97051
) 5013.397.23%6

credit union inroadsen.org

1403

Previous Balance

05/31/23

‘More Waysto Pay
* Learn how InRoads-can heip
w;fh Merchon‘r Servzces

XXXXAXXAXK04

Depomts o Wlthdrawals':'.'Endlng.B'a.l‘ance:
Public Funds Savings (1) 5.00 0.00 0,00 5.00
Public Fund Checking (2) 531561 0.00

Endlng Balance.

10.00 5,305.61

“Post’ Tran

05-02

Date

Date Date Description
Miscetlaneous Debit Business Acct Service CHG $10.00

Withdrawals, Fees, and Other Debits

Amount

05-02

Dividends YTD &

-10.00

Total Count Fees

Date Amount

Total Amount Fees

-10.00

- Previous Balance:

Deposits

-10.00
Ending Balance:

Date Amount

Total Count Debits

(€]

Withdrawals Ending Balance

5,305.61
$5,305.61

Date Amount

Total Amou nt Debits

0.00

Page 1 of 2



6/13/2023

REDCO

Public Fund Checking - 1, Period Ending 05/31/2023
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 06/13/2023
Reconciled by: Imichelle@cityofrainier.com

Any changes made to fransactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usD
Statement beginning balance 5,315.61
Checks and payments cleared (1) -10.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (0} 0.00
Statement ending balance 5,305.61
Uncleared transactions as of 05/31/2023 -4,372,50
Register balance as of 05/31/2023 933.11
Details

Chacks and payments cleared {1)

DATE TYPE REF NO, PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
05/02/2023 . Expense JnRoads . -10.00
Total -10.00

1M



9 jo g abed
T abed 9095 1UN0Y

271 wwewsbeuely 1955y 4d
[ A 93°807'C sSpuaplalg
T¥'6ES'CL9 IV 6ES'ELO asuejeg Huisod
%88'E PRIA uonNquIsIg Ajyuciy (01°000"282) 0070 suondwapay
0T'+80'1/9 aouejeg Apjauoly abesaay BT'CHP 967 £6'6EP'E saseyding
T+'6E5'E/9 aauejeg Bujsold 2£°960'659 ¥+'660'079 asuejeg buinado
Aep-AInp Rey
aLA [eosiy 40 yjuop
TH'6£S'ELO acuejeg buison
T¥'6E5°€/9 98'802'C 00T suoNqUIsk( - JUSUASSAUIY AlQ BLLO] [enooy £Z/10/90 £2/1E/50
A3.LYOIUOISNN YTUNSYIAL
§9°0E€'T/9 1T'7€2'T 00’1 ALNNOD VIAIWNTOD - 12.nsead | AUnod eiquunjo) Wody ajsuel) £z/60/50 £2/60/50
660029

asuejeqg buvado

d197 uobaip
uondiinsaq uonoesuely ayeq aleq

JUBWAMSS apesL

asuejeq uoKoesueIy JO 221d Hun
Junowy Jejjoq 10 aleys

£20¢ '1€ Ael buipug Yjuol s Jo4 juswejels JUunoddy

AdNSYIUL
A1vLS
NO9340




B8/10/2023

REDCO

Public Fund Checking - 1, Period Ending 06/30/2023

RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on; 08/10/2023

Reconcilad by: Imichelle@cityofrainier.com

Any changes mads to transactions after thls date aren't included in this report.

Summary usp
Statement beginning balance 5,305.61
Checks and payments clearad (3) -1,210.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (0) 0.00
Statement ending balance 4,095.61
Uncleared transactions as of 06/30/2023 ~4,372.50
Register balance as of 06/30/2023 -276.89
Datalls

Checks and payments cleared (3)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
0B/05/2023 Expense InRoads «10.00
06/07/2023 Check 1166 City of Rainier -600.00
06/07/2023 Check 1187 City of Rafnier -600.00
Total -1,210.00

171



PO, Box 537

St. Helens, OR 97051
503.397.2376
inroadscu.org

INROADS

credit union

REDCO ]
PO Box 100
106 west B Street

Rainier, OR 97048 1655

06/30/23

T XXXXXXXXO4

‘Withdrawals

unt-#

Ending Balance

Public Fund Checking (2)

“Account Type . ‘Previous Balance _ Deposits
Public Funds Savings (1) 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
5.305.61 ___ .00 1.210.00 - 4.095,61

Post Tran ' ' _ o
Date Date Description Deposits Withdrawals Ending Balance
06-05 Miscellaneous Debit Business Acct Service CHG $10.00 -10.00 5,295.61
06-07 Share Check . =600.00 4,695.61
Check# 1156 $-600.00 NC Trace;0000000000065206858% ' _
06-07 Share Check -600.00 . 4,095.61
Check# 1157 $-600.00 NC Trace:00000000000652118424 .
: Ending Balance: $4,095.61
Withdrawals, Fees, and Other Debits
Date Amount __Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
06-05 -10.00 . ' )
Jotal Count Fees " Total Amount Fees Total Count Debits Total Amount Debits
1 -10.00 0 0.00
Cleared Jtems This Period
Date Check # Amount Date Check # Amount Date Check # Amount
06-07 1156 600.00 06-07 1157 600.00
* Indicates a break in check number sequence
Dividepds YTD ' 00

Page 1 of 2 .



8/10/2023

REDCO

Cregon State Treasury {LGIP), Period Ending 06/30/2023
REGONGILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 08/10/2023

Reconciled by: Imichelle@gityofrainier.com

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usbD
Statement heginning balance 673,539.41
Checks and payments clearad (0) 0.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (3) 6,838.14
Statement ending balance, 880,377.55
Register balance as of 06/30/2023 680,377.55
Datails

Deposits and cther credits cleared (3)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT {USsD)
06/09/2023 Daposit Columbia County Treasurer 4,240.70
06/29/2023 Deposit Columbia County Treasurar 344,96
06/30/2023 ~_ Deposit Interest 2,252.48
Total 6,838.14

i



9 Jo 9 abed
Z 9bed 909s unoxy

571 Juswebeuepy jJossy W4d
£ELEL'BT S AT A4 spuapiag
S5 Z/E'089 SS°LL£'089 aoueleq Busop
%50' PIBIA uonnquasia Apauol {01°000282) 000 suonjdwapay
PELPL'949 aoue|eg Ajyjuop abeiory £E' 187’08 +1'8£8°9 saseyaing
55°//€'089 aouejeqg BuisopD Z£'960"659 T 6ES'E/0 asuejeg Gulsado
aunp-Ainp aunp
alA [eosid 30 auop
SS'LLE'089 2ouejeg Buiso)
8S'//E'089 8¥'257'C 00t SUOINQIESIQ - JUSLWLESSAUIRY Al SLUGDU] [enIDy £T/€0/L0 £z/oe/90
YIUNSYIUL
[0'G2T'8£9 96"bPE 001 ALNNOD VIGWNIOD - 12.nsealt AJUN0D BIGLUNIC) WOl Jajsuel] cz/eefon £2/62/90
J3.LVOIADASNN YFUNSYTHL
TT082'£49 0L 0Ty 00T ALNNOD VIAWNIOD - Jainseal] Auno) eiquunjo) woly Jeysuel) £2/60/90 £z/60/90
TP 6ES'EL9

~9ouejeq uluado

dID7 uobaiQ
uonduosag uonesues ] ajea ajeq
JUBWDIS apeil

asuejeq uopoesuel) Jo 20ld Jun
unowy Jejjog 1o aleys

)

€207 ‘0E dung Bupug YIUoW sS4 104 JuslRlE)S JUNOJIDY

AdnNsvadL
ALVLS
NOO3JO



8/10/2023

REDCQO
Publiec Fund Checkling - 1, Perlod Ending 07/31/2023
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 08/10/2023

Reconciled by: Imichslie@cityofrainier.com

Any changes made to transactlons after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary USD
Statement beginning balance 4,095.61
Checks and payments clearad (1) ~10.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (0}, 0.00
Statement ending balance 4,085.61
Uncleared transactions as of 07/31/2023 -4,372.50
Register balance as of 07/31/2023 -286,89
Details

Checks and payments cleared (1)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
97[05/2023 _ Expense InRoads -10.00
Total -10.00

171



-

0000

NROADS

credit union

Stay up fo date on
events, speciai offers,
REDCO promotions and
PO Box 100 i ML
106 West B Street more. Text “IN
Rainier, OR 97048 e to 800.275.6434

'Account Type

P.O. Box 537

St. Heleng, OR 97051
503.397.2376
inroadscu.org

i3

the Know

or scan the QR
code to start.

0.00

la

Ending Balance:

Previous Balance Deposits - Wiiﬁdrawals Ending B'éiénce
Public Funds Savings (1) 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
Public Fund Checking (2) ' 4,095.61

10.00

4,085.61

ost

Date
07-05

Date Description
Miscellaneous Debit Business Acct Service CHG $10.00

Withdrawals Ending Balance

Date Amount
07-05 -10.00
Totat C Fees
| Dividends YED: :

Withdrawals, Fees, and Other Debits

Date Amount

Total Amount Fees

Deposits
' -10.00 4,085.61
Ending Balance: $4,085.61
Date Amount Date Amount

Total Count Debits

Total Amgunt Debits

... %00

Page 1 of 2



8/10/2023

REDCO

Oregon Stats Treasury (LGIP), Period Ending 07/31/2023
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 08/10/2023
Reconciled by: Imichelle@cityofrainier.com

Any changes made to transactions after thig date aren't Included in this report.

Summary

Statement beginning balance

usD

680,377.56

Checks and payments cleared {0)

0.00

Deposits and other credits cleared (2)

5,027.20

Statement ending balance

685,404.75

Register balance as of 07/31/2023 685,404.75
Detalls

Deposits and other credits cleared {2)

DATE TYPE REF NOC, PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
07/113/2023 Deposit Columbia County Treasurer 2,649,06
07/31/2023 - Deposit B ) Interest 2,378.14
Total 5,027.20

11



9 Jo g abed
Z abed 9095 Junodoy

71 Wwawsbeuey 1955y W4d
' PI'8LE°T ¥1'84£'C spuapinig
SL'b0b'S89 SL'bOY'S89 souejeqg bupso)
WITh PISLA uonnquasia Ajyauow 00°0 00'0 suopduwapay
88'£40'289 adueleq Apjjuol sberoay 0T £T0's 0Z'£20's saselaingd
SL¥0F'589 auejeq Buiso]) 55°£Z€°089 §5°/L£'089 souejeg Bujuado
Anp-Ainp Anp
QLA [eosty Jo Yauop
SLvor'sen ssueeg Buiso|)
§LpOb'S89 S TA A 00T sUONNQUISIC - JUBLLISSAUISY Al SUICIUT [enoDy £2/10/80 £z/16/20
QALYHIHIISNN YTANSYIL
19'970'€89 90697 00T ALNNOD VIGIWMOD - Jaunsea) |, Auned Blquunijc) wiol) Jagsuell  €Z/£T/40 ge/erizo
S5 2££'089

axuejeq Buiuado

dI97 uobaip
uopdnseg uopesues ) a1eq oieq
JUDWRINS

aouejey uopesuel] Jjo 8oLld Jun
Mnowy Jejjoq 10 BIRYS

el : L

€20T ‘T€ AInc Suipug Yjuoly a1y dog jusuialels junodoy

AdNSYIAL
A1VLS
NO9340




10/19/2023

REDCO

Public Fund Checking - 1, Period Ending 08/31/2023
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 10/19/2023
Reconciled by: Imichelle@cityofrainier.com

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usDh
Statement beginning balance 4 085.61
Checks and payments cleared (1) -13.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (0} 0.00
Statement ending balance 4§075.61
Unclearad transactions as of 08/31/2023 -5,692.50
Register balance as of 08/31/2023 -1,616.89
Cleared transactions after 08/31/2023 0.00
Uncleared transactions after 08/31/2023 -20.00
Register balance as of 10/18/2023 -1,536.89
Details

Checks and payments cleared (1)

DATE TYPE AMOUNT (USD)
08/03/2023 ... Bxpense ..;te0o
Total -10.00

111



ﬁ P.O. Box 537
?@ A D S St. Helens, OR 97051
Yt 503.397.2376

credit unfon inroadscu.org
El%";l_'.'t
1000
REDCO
PO Box 100 . %
10(_3 West B Street
Rainier, OR 97048 1528

"Account Type . . ' Previous Balance Deposits Withdrawals Ending Balance
Pubtic Funds Savings (1) ' - 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
Public Fund Checking (2_) - 4,085.61 - 0.00 ' 10,00 4,075.61

Ending Balance: ~ $5.00

Post  Tran

Date Date Description Deposits Withdrawals Ending Balance
08-03 Miscellaneous Debit Buginess Acct Service CHG $10.00 : o -10.00 4,075.61
Ending Balance: $4,075.61

Withdrawals, Fees, and Other Debits

Date Amount _Date Armnount Rate Amount Date Amount,
08-03 -10.00 ’ . i :
Total Count Fees Total Amount Fees Total Count Debits Jotal Amount Debhits

1 ... o0 0 0.00

- Dividends YTD -

Page 1 of 2



10/19/2023

REDCO

Oregon State Treasury (LGIP), Period Ending 08/31/2023
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Recanciled on; 10/19/2023
Reconciled by: imichelle@gityofrainier.com

Any changes made io transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary

Statement beginning balance,

uso

686,404.76

Checks and payments cleared (0)

0.00

Depaosits and other credits cleared (2)

3,300.36

Statement ending balance

688,705.11

Register balance as of 08/31/2023 688,705,111
Detazils

Deposits and other credits cleared (2)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (UfSD)
08/08/2023 Deposit Columbia County Treasurer 727.49
08/31/2023 Deposit e nterest . .25r287
Total 3,300.36

11



9 jo g ebed

T 2bed 909§ JuNoXY 371 wawsbeue 1955y NH4d
T0'1S6'p £8'TUS'T spuapiad
T1'S0£'889 TT'50.'889 aouejeg buisop)
WNirb PIa1A uonnqiasiq Ajyauoky 00°0 00'0 suondwapay
96°050'989 souejeg Ajyjuroly abesony 95°/ze'8 9¢£°00€'E seseydInd
TT°S0/'889 souejeg Buiso[d 85°27£'089 G/'b0F'S89 2Juejeg Buluado
}snbnyg-AInp }shbny
LA |edsid 30 YUow
TT'S0L'889 souejeg buiso)y
T1°50£'889 IR'TLST 00t SUOHNGLISIT - JUSWIISSAUISY Al SWUODUT [BMUDY  £2/T0/60 £Z/TE/80
A31¥9IYOISNN HTANSYRL
¥ZTET'989 &b 12/ 00T ALNNOD VIAWNTOD - Jaunseal L Ajunos BIGWNO) Woy Jsysuel]l  £2/80/80 £2/80/80
SL'vob's89 souejeq Buluadgo

_ d197 uobato
ouejeg uodesuet] Jo 90kid JUN uopdiidsag uonoesues ) ajeq aleq
junowy J2lj0q A0 2IBYyS JUBWDRIBS apesL

R ey

€707 ‘1€ Isnbny Buipu3g uoly ayy o4 juswalel}s JunodNy

AdNsSvyayl
Alvis
NOO3M0



10/19/2023

REDCO
Public Fund Checking - 1, Period Ending 09/30/2023
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 10/19/2023
Reconciled by: Imichelle@cityofrainier.com

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usp
Statement beginning balance 4,075.61
Checks and payments cleared (1) -10.00
Depoasits and other credits cleared (0) 0.00
Statement ending balance 4,065.61
Uncleared transactions as of 09/30/2023 -5,592.50
Reqgister balance as of 09/30/2023 -1,626.89
Cleared transactions after 09/30/2023 0.60
Uncleared transactions after 39/30/2023 -10.00
Register balance as of 10/19/2023 -1,536.89
Details

Checks and payments cleared (1)

DATE TYPE AMOUNT (USD)
09/08/2023 ... . ....[Expense , , S +10.00
Total -10.00

1M



09/30/23

m P.C. Box 537
ADS St. Helens, OR 97051
h e 503.397.2376

credit unien inrpadscu.org

REDCO

PO Box 100 ]
106 west B Street ﬁ
Rainier, OR 97048 1897

Public Funds Savings (1) ' o 5.00 0.60 . 0.00
10.00

KXXXKKX K04

Previous Balance Deposits Withdrawals Ending Balance

5.00
4,065.61

Public Fund Checking (2) ‘ 4,075.61 ' Q.00

Date Date Description

09-08 Miscellaneous Deblt Business Acct Service CHG $10.00 -10.00

Withdrawals, Fees, and Other Debits :
Date

beposits Withdrawals Ending Balance

Ending Ba!anc_e: $4,065.61

4,065.61

Amount

Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount.
09-08 -10.00

000 T T SRt e T e

- Dividends. YTD .

Total Count Fees Total Amount Fees Total Count Dehits Total Amount Debits
1 o .,..cwo0 o ... .. 000

Page 1 of 2



10/19/2023

REDCO

Oregon State Treasury (LGIP), Period Ending 09/30/2023
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 10/18/2023
Reconciled by: Imichelle@cityofrainier.com

Any changes mada to transactions after this date aren't included in this repori.

Summary usp
Statement beginning balance 688,705.11
Checks and payments cleared (() 0.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (2) 342770
Statement ending balance, 692,132.81
Register balance as of 09/30/2023 692,132.81
Details

Deposits and other credits cleared (2)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD}
08/12/2023 Deposit Columbia County Treasurer 804.87
0%/29/2023 ~ . Depost e, Interest .. 282283
Total 3,427.70

17



g 40 g sbed

T 9bed 9095 Uncody 2T uswabeueiy 1955y 4d

P ELS'L £8'229°C spuapiAid
TE'ZET'T69 IR'ZETT69 aouejeg Buisojy
%ES Y PISIA uonnqiasiqg Ajyjuopn 000 00°0 suodwapay
7268689 aouefeg Ajyjuoly sbeiaay 97’554 TT 04 LTH'E seseyoInd
18'TET'T69 20uejeg Buisol) S5 2/£'089 T1°50/'889 soue|jeg Buluado
Jaquiaydag-Anp Jaquajdeg
LA |Bdsld JO JJuo
T8'TET'Z69 aouejeg Buiso|)
18257269 £8'729'C 001 SUONAQLISIC - JUSLLISDAUIY AL SWODUE [BNID0Y gefzo/ot £7/62/60
JALVOTYDISNN YFINSYIL
86°505'689 L8508 00'1 ALNNOD YIAWNT0D - Jainseal AJuno) eiquin|o Loy toysuel | £2/21/60 £T/e1/60
T1'S0L/889

adueeq BuuadQ

dI191 uobaip

aouejeq uotoesuell Jo ~ @dld Jun
Junowy Jejjog 10 dleys

TS s e

uopdunsaqg uornpesuel) ajeq
JusWIBMeS

£Z07 ‘0g 19quaidas Hujpuz Lol U tog juswajels Junody

AdNSYI¥L
JLYLS
NO2340




RAINIER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

11/6/2023

Accounts Payable Listing:
Approve Accounts Payable:
Vendor

City of Rainier- Bluehost
United States Gypsum Corp

Total

Invoice #
Reimbursement- 77864643
4/2/2012 Settlement

Chair

Treasurer

Inv Date Amount
09/25/23 $ 203.88
$ 275,000.00
$ 275,203.88
Date
Date



	3a REDCO 06052023 minutes
	3b REDCO Financials May-Sept 23
	3c REDCO Payables Nov 6 2023

